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Wed 4/6/2022 7:16 AM

TT Thibault, Timothy R. (WF) (FBI)
Fwd: Status Update

Coyle, Thomas M. (CID) (FBIl); Farnsworth, Ronald (CID) (FBl)

Gents,

As you know we are getting closer to the opening of AF case. I'd welcome a meeting with your team next week to discuss
out investigative plan, comms plan with PCU, and initial challenges we will be working through.

Heading down to FLETC today but happy to chat later this week.
Tim

Tim Thibault

Asst. Special Agent in Charge
Washington Field Office
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Cell:.
Office:

From: Lawter, Allison K. (WF) (F1) |||

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 6:08:48 PM

To: Thibault, Timothy R. (WF) (F21) || | GGG o'eman, slaire A. (wr) (Fai all, Michelle
(WF) (FBI) -arman, Jamie Roseannlyn (WF) (FBI)

Cc: Halliden, Dennis W. (WF) (FBI)

Subject: Status Update

The LHM was signed by the AG today but | was advised the case is not considered "open” (i.e., we can't start working it)
until the DD signs out the EC in Sentinel. The EC is at CID now, however, so we are close!
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Wed 4/6/2022 7:16 AM

TT = Thibault, Timothy R. (WF) (FBI)

Fwd: Status Update
To Coyle, Thomas M. (CID) (FBI); Farnsworth, Ronald (CID) (FBY)

From: Lawter, Allison k. (WF) (Fe1) [ GG

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 6:08:48 PM

To: Thibautt, Timothy & (we) (7e!) | o< 5iaire A, cwr) (o R - . vichelle
(WF) (FBI) _Garman, Jamie Roseannlyn (WF) (FBI) *—
cc: Halliden, Dennis W. (WF) (F81) || G

Subject: Status Update

The LHM was signed by the AG today but | was advised the case is not considered "open" (i.e., we can't start working it)
until the DD signs out the EC in Sentinel. The EC is at CID now, however, so we are close!

Thanks
Allison

Allison K. Lawter
Chief Division Counsel
FBI Washington Field Office

Cell:

This email and any attachments may contain confidential and legally privileged attorney-client communication and attorney
work product. Do not disseminate further without approval from the FBI Washington Field Office, Office of Division
Counsel. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly without further dissemination or
retention (unless required by law). Please notify the sender of the error by separate return email.
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